Mike McCoy

From: Steve Smith

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 7:53 AM
To: Mike McCoy

Cc: Jeff Stevens; Kent Henderson
Subject: RE: Investigations - February 2019
Chief,

The Investigation Division received 26 cases for Investigation in the month of February,
including five sexual assaults and nine burglaries. Also, we closed two federal investigations this
month by arrest. Both of those cases involved the receipt and distribution of files containing
child pornography over the Internet. Both offenders are being held by the U.S. Marshalls. In
those matters, we executed three search warrants and two arrest warrants. In addition, we
continue to investigate daily reports of crime that needs our attention.

Steven C. Smith

Washington Police Department

Detective Sergeant | Digital Forensic Examiner
115 W. Jefferson Street

Washington, llinois 61571

Office: 309.444.2313 |

Affiliate Agency: HSI Task Force (Springfield, IL)

Email Address: SSmith@ci, washington.il.us

NOTICE: E-MAILTO OR FROM CITY STAFF MAY BE SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO THE ILLINOIS FREEDCGM OF
INFORMATION ACT.



